
Jeanie Bourke - Fwd: 137 Spring St Condo # 5 -  Residential Application Permit - Scope 
of Work 

FYI

>>> Stacie Boilard <sboilard@vtec.org> 7/16/2015 3:48 PM >>>
Hi Genie,  Per our phone conversation here is the email discussed.  I haven't seen your email to me as of yet so I 
hope this makes it to you.
Have a great day!
Stacie

-----Original Message-----
From: Stacie Boilard 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 11:51 AM
To: 'buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov'
Subject: Residential Application Permit - Scope of Work 

Attachment to Application Permit.

Detail of Scope of Work:

1.Removal of Plaster of various walls and ceilings.
2.New Hardwood flooring installed on existing floor base
3.New Kitchen Cabinets and Appliances, associated plumbing and electrical.
4.New Kitchen Floor installed on existing floor base
5.New Sheetrock in place of removed plaster
6.New Bathroom.  Change from Tub to Shower, associated plumbing and electrical.
7.Washer and Dryer hookup - apartment model.

This is to add to the attached building application for permit.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thank you,

Stacie Boilard, Director of Training and Educational Programs

Stroudwater Crossing, 2nd Fl., 1685 Congress St., Portland, ME 04102

From: Building Inspections
To: Jeanie Bourke
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Attachments: Scan001.PDF
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-----Original Message-----
From: Stacie Boilard
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 9:47 AM
To: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov
Subject: Residential Application Permit

Please see attached.

Stacie Boilard, Director of Training and Educational Programs

Stroudwater Crossing, 2nd Fl., 1685 Congress St., Portland, ME 04102
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